

Permitting Receipt Centre (Cardiff)
Natural Resources Wales
29 Newport Road
Cambria House
Cardiff
CF24 0TP

2nd July 2026

Dear Sir

Authorised signatories for matters concerning environmental permissions

I understand that in respect of environmental permissions (licences, consents and permits) that NRW require application forms to be signed by relevant persons as listed at Companies House. Otherwise NRW require a letter of authorisation for other employees signed by a relevant person. Due to staffing changes in recent years can I please update the list of existing authorised signatories to include the following members of staff from our water, energy and waste businesses:

- Andrew Dixon – Land & Habitats Manager
- Richard Deen - Energy Operations Manager
- Mark Rychnovsky – Environmental Regulation Manager
- Mathew Griffiths – NEP Account Manager
- Claire Grainger – Environmental Permitting Team Leader
- Kate Williams – Environmental Permitting Officer
- Rhiannon Stevens – Environmental Permitting Officer
- Amy Powell, Environmental Regulation Specialist
- Owain George – Head of Enabling Water Services - Capital

I hope this is all in order.

Yours faithfully



Nicola Foreman
Company Secretary
Nicola.Foreman@dwrcymru.com